
ffll MINNeSOTA 
GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD 

December 4, 2024 

Governor Tim Walz 
Governor, State of Minnesota 
130 State Capitol 
75 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

Senator Kari Dziedzic, Chair 

1711 West County Road B 
Suite 300 South 

Roseville, MN 55113 
P: 651-539-1900 I F: 651-639-4032 

Ryan Inman, Reviser 
Office of the Reviser of Statutes 
700 State Office Building 
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

Senate State and Local Government and Veterans Committee 
95 University Avenue W 

Representative Zack Stephenson, Chair 
House Commerce Committee 
Centennial Office Building 

Minnesota Senate Bldg., Room 3403 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

Representative Ginny Klevorn, Chair 
House State and Local Government Finance and Policy 
Centennial Office Building 
5th Floor 
658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

5th Floor 
658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

Michelle Weber, Director, LCC 
Centennial Office Building 
pt Floor 

658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

RE: Annual Report on Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Duplicative Rules 

Dear Governor Walz, Legislators, Ms. Weber, and Reviser Inman: 

Minnesota Statues, section 14.05, subdivision 5, directs agencies to report to you each year 

whether any of its rules are obsolete, unnecessary, or duplicative of other state or federal 

statutes or rules. 

The Minnesota Gambling Control Board currently has no obsolete, unnecessary, or duplicative 

references in rules. 

Please let me know if I can provide any further assistance. 

Executive Assistant 
651-539-1914 
Olivia.Karls@state.mn.us 

cc: Legislative Reference Library 

Ensuring the integrity of lawful gambling 


